
RESPONSES TO MEDIATION LETTER. 

From: The end >  
Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2024 10:24 AM 
To: Licensing <Licensing.Licensing@haringey.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: Premises Licence App mediation- MIK Treatz, 88 Bruce Grove, Tottenham, London N17 
6UZ  

 
Thank you for this information. 
 
Selling alcohol is not the only concern, as you will know, this premises attracts anti-social 
behaviour already.  
 
Many complaints have been raised to the council regarding the rubbish dropped by Mik 
Treatz customers, but Mik Treatz themselves have ignored this. Every morning there is 
leftover food containers and food right outside Mik Treatz' own doors, yet they do nothing 
to remove this rubbish. 
 
Maybe not their fault, but their customers are often hostile, gathering in the road and 
blocking cars from entering Forest Gardens. I have experienced such hostility, and when I 
have politely asked them to move out of the street, I have been met with threats. 
 
I see no reason for them to trade beyond 11pm. They may have no intention at present to 
serve alcohol, but granting them this licence will allow this, and at present they are not 
bringing any benefit to the area, quite the contrary, since they began trading anti-social 
behaviour in the area has increased - large groups gathering until all hours, rubbish all over 
the streets, broken glass, drug taking, and urination/ defecation - things we have to deal 
with on a daily basis. 
 
I and many others in the area will be very disappointed if this licence is granted. 
 
Regards 
 
Dwane. 
 

 

From: Ursula   
Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2024 11:26 AM 
To: Licensing <Licensing.Licensing@haringey.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: FW: Premises Licence App mediation- MIK Treatz, 88 Bruce Grove, Tottenham, London 
N17 6UZ 

 
Hi Daliah, 
 
Thanks for sharing this, 
 
Unfortunately Milk Treatz is already open until 2am and does not follow any of the 

processes they have laid out, I do not believe they will start doing this.  



 
I attach an email thread from other residents made after the licensing objection 
clearly showing the litter from Milk Treatz as well as boxes of gas used by their 
patrons late into the night.  
 
The licensing application that was outside the premises clearly included alcohol.. are 
you able to check that please?  
 
Additionally, it is unclear why a milkshake shop is open until 2am in a residential 
area.. this causes and encourages anti-social behaviour, late into the night. The 
police, licensing and council should never have allowed this business to open until 
2am originally and should be protecting and supporting local residents as well as 
actively working to make the area safer.  
 
Thanks,  
Ursula  
 
Attachment: 

From: Brendan   
Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2024 9:51 AM 
To: Cllr Ibrahim Ali <Ibrahim.Ali@haringey.gov.uk> 
Cc: Cllr Sue Jameson <sue.jameson@haringey.gov.uk>; Cllr Erdal Dogan 
<erdal.dogan@haringey.gov.uk>; Ursula  
Subject: Re: Forest Gardens - Road Access 

 
Hello Ibra 
 
Yes its a shame this is happening. 
 
Your sweep cleaners are very good and it does get cleared away within 4 hours. But this 
like sticking a plaster 
on a broken bone. You'll need to have a proper plan in place to nip this in the bud. 
 
What have other boroughs done to sort this at the source? 
 
Surely the business's locally who sold the products need to have a collections system 
in place upon closing in evening? can you enforce this?  
 
You said there could be an option for something to do with the roads? Im still confused 
why we cant have no entry into this  
street? can you explain further? 
 
Best Wishes  
 
Brendan  
 
 
 



 
 
On Mon, Jul 8, 2024 at 6:48 PM Cllr Ibrahim Ali <Ibrahim.Ali@haringey.gov.uk> wrote: 
Hi Brendan, 
 
Thank you for following up. I am sorry to see this is still occurring. 
 
I'll chase the Waste Team for a response. 
 
In the meantime, can you please report any litter or fly tipping using the Love Clean 
Streets App. 
 
It is helps to get it cleared away ASPA and provide the data evidence we need to 
demonstrate there is an issue in this location.  
 
Helping us to make those arguments for additional resources (enhancing cleaning or 
changing street sweeping patterns.) 
 
Will be in touch once I hear back. 
 
Many thanks. 
 
Councillor Ibrahim Ali 
Labour Member for Bruce Castle 
Chair of Standards Committee 
  
 
  

 
From: Brendan  
: Monday, July 8, 2024 3:39 PM 

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
  
On Mon, Jul 8, 2024 at 3:36 PM Brendan wrote: 
Hello Erdal   
 
Please see rubbish from this weekend. 
 
These are all people in cars and NOT local residents, its a shame Haringey  
are allowing this street as a car park for others to dump rubbish. 
 
I can see David Lammy is busy and doesn't want to be troubled with these petty  
matters, however I need to send him daily rubbish pictures to his surgery each  
week I shal do this. 
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Can we nip this in bud and get it sorted? 
 
We all want the area of Tottenham to rise above its previous bad reputation which 
requires  
us all to pull together on a grassroots level.  
 
Please advise 
 
BW 

Brendan  
 

 Rubbish Forest Gardnes .zip 

 
 
On Fri, Jun 14, 2024 at 12:57 PM Cllr Ibrahim Ali <Ibrahim.Ali@haringey.gov.uk> wrote: 
Hi Brendan, 
 
Thank you for reaching out. Welcome to the area! 
 
Really appreciate the email and suggestions. 
 
Just to address some of your points. 
 

1. Regarding Forest Gardens, CCTV and street access. 

 
The location is already a cul-de-sac without much through traffic access. Essentially, it 
is not a road people use to get to another road. Being close to popular venues and 
shops does make it a popular place to park after the controlled parking hours.  
 
Historically, I do know the wedding hall around the corner does attract a number of 
visitor parking on Forest Gardens and our end of Woodside Gardens. 
 
What we could do is to ask Highways to potentially explore options for the current road 
layout on Forest Gardens and our end of Woodside Garden. 
 
The location would not be eligible for an LTN (Low Traffic Neighbourhood) filter. If this 
was what you were referring to. 
 
The council have recently deployed permanent CCTV opposite the junction of Forest 
Gardens and Bruce Grove. I will ask the CCTV control room for any feedback and 
attention to be given. It would help if you can provide any rough hours? 
 

2. Regarding waste management. 
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This was very recently raised by myself. As a number of businesses and flats above the 
shops were not using the correct waste disposal point. We are pushing for a roll out of 
the successful black boxes for flats above shops. 
 
This is the response I've had back from the council waste enforcement team:- 
 
  
Findings  
Thank you for your enquiry. I have asked an officer to speak with Veolia regarding the 
collection point for waste on Forest Gardens. 
Once this has been confirmed the officer will visit all the business along the road and 
any residential premises and hand deliver a letter confirming their waste collection 
point. 
  
This will also be followed up with a notice to all businesses under section 47 of the 
Environmental Act 1990, informing them of their duty to ensure the commercial waste 
from their premises is correctly stored and in the correct location, if they fail to do this, 
a fixed penalty notice may be served. 
 
I also know Mik Treats have been in touch with the council pushing for more street bins. 
As their staff are at timings cleaning up around the street after their operating hours. 
 
Let me chase this aspect with the council regarding more street bins at the junction. 
 
Many thanks. 
 
Best, 
 
Councillor Ibrahim Ali 
Labour Member for Bruce Castle 
Chair of Standards Committee 

 
From: Brendan  
: Friday, June 14, 2024 11:47 AM 

To: Cllr Sue Jameson <sue.jameson@haringey.gov.uk>; Cllr Erdal Dogan 

<erdal.dogan@haringey.gov.uk>; Cllr Ibrahim Ali <ibrahim.ali@haringey.gov.uk> 
Cc: Ursula > 
Subject: Forest Gardens - Road Access  
  
Dear Sue, Erdal and Ibrahim   
 
Hope this email finds you well? 
 
My self and partner moved into Forest Gardens N17 around 12 months go. Its great to 
be joining the area and see the vibrant community it has to offer. 
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We have noticed however that on Forest Gardens, its the only street off Bruce Grove 
that doesn't have residents only restrictions, this means any car can drive down it. 
 
Its a small cul de sac and not a pass through for any other roads so there should be no 
reason why public cars ( other than residents) need to pass through here.  
 
We have noticed a huge amount of joy riding, gas sniffing and general take away 
activity / rubbish on this street as a result of the take away shops on Bruce Castle road, 
particularly Mik Treatz take out boxes, milkshake cups.  
 
The road also fills up massively during EID and during roller disco weekend.  
 
Over bedroom faces the road and have many many occasions of being woken up past 
12am ( Mik Treatz opens until 2am ) this encourages young people to congregate 
outside the flat and street, at times this can feel threatening.  
 
Im asking the council to consider: 
 
1) Restricting the street for residents cars only with CCTV Cameras ( Reduce noise / Joy 
Riding / Cars pulling up using gas bottles / litter )  
2) Contact Mik Treatz about a better waste management program ( Perhaps staff can 
collect their rubbish off the street when they close? )  
 
Please advise your thoughts and next steps  
 
Best Wishes  
 
Brendan  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


